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28th September 2018 
 
Mr Steven Osborne-James  
Planning Policy Team 
Nottinghamshire County Council  
Trent Bridge House 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham NG2 6BJ 
 
Dear Mr Osborne-James  
 
Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan – Draft Plan Co nsultation  
 
I refer to the latest draft plan consultation and my letter to you of 11th January 2018 in 
response for your call for sites.  I have already responded on-line commenting and 
objecting to the lack of plan provision for mineral supply to meet demand over the plan 
period and the seven years beyond this. I am now therefore writing to update you 
regarding the drilling programme which we mentioned would be taking place at East 
Leake during the summer and to update you on our reserve position at Cromwell 
Quarry.   
 
East Leake North (MP2q)  
 
You will recall that I confirmed that CEMEX had secured a prospecting agreement with 
the landowner to facilitate further geological investigations with drilling programmed to 
take place in May and that based on our existing understanding of the local geology I 
confirmed a provisional net volume of 750,000 tonnes. I am now able to attach a memo 
from our geologists which unfortunately confirms that the site does not contain any 
commercial mineral. Accordingly, I withdraw the site for inclusion in the future minerals 
plan.  
 
Cromwell 
 
I note that the draft plan makes provision for 2.4 million tonnes from the site based on 
the plan period 2017 to 2036. You will be aware though through more recent AMR 
returns that the position has changed drastically at the site. Following recent geological 
evaluation it is now estimated that the site only contains some 1.36 million tonnes 
which means that the actual reserve less 2017 production is some 0.756million tonnes 
lower than the provision stated in draft Policy MP2.   
 
Both instances illustrate the variabilities of mineral planning and why is it essential for 
the Minerals Plan to build in an element of flexibility with regard to supply. Accordingly, 
we again advocate the inclusion of sites at Cromwell North and Barton in Fabis for 
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inclusion in the plan and I confirm that we are working up applications for submission 
of both in advance of the planned Examination in Public.  
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 
Mark Kelly 
Planning Manager  
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Borehole Details 

The as-drilled borehole logs are attached for reference, along with a corresponding borehole location 
plan.  

The aim of each borehole was to intercept layers of sand and gravel (aka ‘mineral’), or to disprove the 
presence of such mineral either by intercepting bedrock or known basal sediments, or to encounter 
such a thickness of overburden such that any sand and gravel layer subsequently intercepted would 
be deemed uneconomic. 

Upon drilling, only borehole BH01 exhibited any material that may, if encountered in conjunction with 
other prospective boreholes, have contributed a potentially economic deposit. However, all remaining 
boreholes were devoid of mineral, and as such The Site is not considered of economic significance. 

Resource Estimation 

Given the lack of mineral encountered during the site investigation, a calculation of contained tonnage 
has not been undertaken based on the data obtained from this S.I. It is advised than no economic 
deposit of sand and gravel will be found at this site, and as such The Site should be removed from the 
Minerals Local Plan. 

Further Work 

Further work is not recommended at this site. 

Laboratory Testing Results 

Laboratory testing has not been undertaken on any samples from this S.I. 

 

I hope this information is of use to you. If you require any further details, please don’t hesitate to get 
in touch. 

Best Regards, 

CEMEX completed a Site Investigation (S.I.) at the site known as ‘Elms Farm’ (also referred to as ‘The 
Site’) on 16/8/2018, consisting of 11no. Cable Percussion boreholes to a maximum depth of 12m below 
ground level (bgl). The results of these holes did not prove the presence of material of sufficient quality 
or quantity to recommend further investigation at The Site. 

East Leake Quarry - Elms Farm Site Investigation - August 2018

Will Jones
Senior Geogist 
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